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WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED ‘VENDOR'

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE



GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards wili be made in the bes! interest of the State of West Virginia.

2, The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.

e All quotations are govemned by the West Virginia Code and the Legisiative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

4, Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division and have
paid the required $125.00 registration fee.

5. All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Orders/Contracts are to be continued for the term
of the Purchase Order/Contract, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legisiature or otherwise being
made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these setvices or goods, this
Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

6. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or setvices,

7. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia.Co&e.

9, The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

10.  The Director of Purchasing may cance! any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days wrilten notice to the seller.

11.  The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern all rights

and duties under the Contract, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase Order/Contract.

12.  Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual wiitien
agreement of the parties.

13. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankruplcy protection, this Coniract may be deemed
null and void, and terminated without further order.

14. HIPAA Business Associate Addendum - The West Viginia State Government HIiPAA Business Associale
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, and available online at the Purchasing Division's web site
(http:waw.state.wv.usiadmin!purchasefvrclhipaa.htm) is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that, the
Agency meets the definition of a Covered Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health
Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BiDDERS

1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.

2. SPECIFICATIONS: Hems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications
must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternales offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be
clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

3. Complete all sections of the quotation form.

4. Unit prices shall prevail in cases of discrepancy.

b. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation.

6. BID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time

of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications.

SIGNED BID TO:

Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 253050130

Rev. 9/25/07
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Req # DEP 14287 Page 1 of 4 of Attachment

Rawl (Pigman) Portals
Addendum #1

CORRECTIONS TO CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS

Add to Specification 5.1 — 2™ paragraph — “This plan shall include a copy of the
reclamation plan showing the location of the Contractor’s proposed sediment control
measures.” |

Add Specification “6.2.4.4 Soil Cover — Soil cover shall consist of a six (6) inch thick
layer of suitable soil material capable of supporting vegetation.”

Change Specification 10.3.3 Asphalt — Last sentence now reads “The area shall be paved
with the two-inch overlay”. The sentence shall be changed to read “The area shall be
paved with the one-inch overlay”.

Change Specification 12.2.1 Pump House — The first sentence now reads “Materials to
repair damage done by the Contractor to the pump shall consist of better than or equal to
existing materials.” The sentence shall be changed to read “Materials to repair damage
done by the Contractor to the pump house shall consist of better than or equal to existing
materials.”

CORRECTIONS TO DESIGN DRAWINGS

Sheet 6 — Section A-A shall be changed to Section B-B and Section B-B shall be
changed to Section A-A. '
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QUESTIONS ASKED AT PUMPHOUSE AREA

Q: Does this structure (Jean to) get rebuilt?
A: This structure is to be repaired to a better than or equal to condition as specified in

Section 12 of the Construction Specifications.

_ Q:. The whole structure?.
A: If the whole structure is damaged, it will be necessary to rebuild according to Section
12 of the Construction Specifications and according to the Design Drawings.

- Q: So the shed (lean to) will be smaller?
At Yes, according to the Construction Specifications and the Design Drawings.

Q: If the back half of the lean to is removed, does it have to be added anywhere?
A: No, it is to be repaired according to the Construction Specifications and Design

Drawings.

Q: Question asked to landowner (Mr. Merincil) —Is that (mine portal) where you are
getting your water from now?
A: Water from the mine portal is used for the pool. The main water supply is from a

nearby well. There are two pumps in the pump house.

Q: Question asked to landowner — Do you drink the water from the portal.
A: No, that water is not fit for consumption.

Q: Will the Contractor have to furnish water to the resident while working on the

pumphouse site?
A: Yes.

Q: Where does the power come into the pump?
A: There is an electric line that comes from the direction of the home

Q: Is the mine directly behind the pump house?
A: Yes, as shown on the Design Drawings.
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Q: So we are supposed to build a pump house and construct a mine sea] behind the new
pumphouse?
A: The pump house will be moved out from in front of the mine seal.

Q: Question asked to the landowner — Do you have a diagram of how all that fits
together (wiring, pumps, fixtures inside the pump house)?
A: No. This pump house was here when the I (the resident) moved in.

Q: Question asked to the landowner — Are there water filters in here?
A: Yes.

Q: Question asked to the landowner — Are you using the water filters.
A: Resident responded that he uses the sand filters.

Q: Question asked to the landowner — Can the Contractor work with you on what needs

to be replaced?
A: Resident responded “Yes”.

Q: All this stuff under the lean to, will the Contractor be required to remove it? (Refers

to personal items stored by the landowner.)
A: The resident responded that he will have the items removed before the Contractor

moves in.
QUESTIONS ASKED AT ROCK OVERHANG AREA

Q: What does the wall look like?
A The wall details are shown on the Design Drawings.

Q: Is the wall a straight wall?
A: The wall details are shown on the Design Drawings.

Q: How far is the footer to be excavated?
A: The proposed excavation is shown on the Design Drawings.

Q: Is the footer to be excavated to the mine floor?
 A:No. Only to the level shown on the Design Drawings.
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Q Is the footer to be built directly under the rock?
A: Yes, as is shown on the Design Drawings.

Q: How far down is the bottom of the footer?
A: The bottom of the footer is shown on the Design Drawings.

Q: Will the Contractor have to get the electric company to come out to relocate the guy

wires?
A: All utility work shall be done according to Section 9.0 “Utilities” of the Construction

Specifications.
QUESTIONS ASKED AT THE TWO MINE SEALS

Q: Does the Contractor have to burn the trees?
A: The burning and stockpiling of marketable trees is specified in Section 4.0 “Slte
Prep” of the Construction Specifications.

Q: Can the Contractor use the yard to stockpile materials? (Outside construction limits)
A: The Contractor will be responsible for getting agreements with landowners to
stockpile materials for any areas outside the construction limits.

QUESTIONS ASKED AT DROP INLET AREA

Q: Where are the 17 asphalt overlay areas?
A: The 17 ashpalt overlay areas are shown on the Design Drawings.

Q: Is the Contractor required to start the drainage construction at the discharge end of the
road crossing and construct up the hill to the mine portals?
A: Yes, the drainage must be in place prior to opening the mine portals.

Q: How many manholes are to be installed?
A: The manhole locations are shown on the Construction Drawings.



